Xin Yu (LKK Auto)

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 1:30 PM

To: Xin Yu (LKK Auto)

Subject: Re: File Audit - CB 263L & SJL 3113G & SLG 4074G & PC 5954)
Dear Xin Yu,

Audit check done for CB263L, SJL3113G & PC5954j without problem, SLG4074G COR

range should be 5-6K.

Best Regards,

Simon Ho

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

=] Save the Earth- Print only when necessary-

From: Xin Yu (LKK Auto) <xinyu@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 6 March 2023 12:56 pm

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@lkkauto.com>

Subject: File Audit - CB 263L & SJL 3113G & SLG 4074G & PC 5954)

Dear Simon,

File for audit check.

CB 263L - CS/HSB23001849/Kwp3
SJL3113G - CS/11123000900/Kwy3

SLG 4074G - CS3/CTI23002082/Wwp3
PC 5954) - CS3/CTI23002069/Wwp3

PwnNE

Best Regards,
Xin Yu | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | fax: 6256-4315 | email: xinyu@lkkauto.com / sur@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



